vertical

Melanie A. Bachman, Esq.
Executive Director/Staff Attorney
Connecticut Siting Council

10 Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

May 5, 2021

750 Park of Commerce Drive, Suite 200
Boca Raton, FL 33487

+1 (561) 948 - 6367

VerticalBridge.com

RE: DOCKET NO. 478 - Eco-Site, Inc. and T-Mobile Northeast, LLC application for a Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance, and operation of a telecommunications facility

located at 63 Woodland Street, Glastonbury, Connecticut.

On-Air Notification

Dear Ms. Bachman:

In accordance with the Siting Council's March 29, 2018 approval of Docket No. 478 Certificate of Environmental
Compatibility and Public Need ("Certificate") and its January 17, 2019 Development and Management Plan
approval, this letter shall serve as notification that the above-referenced tower construction is complete and T-

Mobile Northeast, LLC is now on-air.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
Cn Lane

Erin Lane

Project Director

Vertical Bridge REIT, LLC

750 Park of Commerce Drive, Suite 200
Boca Raton, FL 33487

M: (816) 982-3906

Eco-Site is now Vertical Bridge.

Please note updated contact information above.

Submitted via electronic mail to the following:
Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov
Siting.Council@ct.gov
Robert.Mercier@po.state.ct.us




